EXPLORATION DEPARTMENT BURT BUiLDING

VAN THOMPSON

MANAGER

Azrec O1L & Gas CoMPANY

Darras 1,TEXAS e
AED
[ g1 31952
'\\ OlL CON. COM.
DIST. 3

Avgust 14, 1952

Re: Aztec's Decker No, 1-A Well

Mr, 41 Greer

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 697

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Greer:

Attached are four copies of "Well Record™ on our Decker No., 1-&
well located in the NE} MW of section 3, T-31-N., R-12-VW.,
N.M.P.M., Blanco field, San Juan County, New Mexice.

Tt is our understanding that you receive copies of the electric
direct from the logging companies, therefore, are enclosing only
two copies each for you to forward to U. S. Geological Survey.

Yours very truly,

Van Thompson
VT/ba
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